Mandy Nolan Reade

Subject: FW: FIN-MO-04545-2023

From: Ministers Office <mo-finance@corr.cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 17 October 2023 08:32

To: Contact User <contact@waterfordcouncil.ie>
Subject: FIN-M0-04545-2023

Our Ref: FIN-MO-04545-2023

Your Ref: HD/MNR/PS/2023/235

Ms Honor Dunphy

Meetings Administrator
Waterford City & County Council
[contact@waterfordcouncil.ie]

Dear Ms Dunphy

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 19th September 2023 on behalf of
Waterford City and County Council which [ have brought to the attention of the Minister for
Finance, Mr Michael McGrath TD.

Yours sincerely

Fiona Flynn

Private Secretary to the Minister for Finance

A Member of the Minister for Finance staff. The Minister is a Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015
(details available on www.lobhbying.ig),
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Waterford City & County Council

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS AT CONFERENCES/SEMINAR
As per Section 142 (5)(F) of Local Government Act, 2001
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Completed form( be returned with your expenses claim form to Corporate Office, City Hall, The Mall,
Waterford. It will be included in Correspondence for the Next scheduled Plenary Meeting and will be
published on the Council Website
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CLARE
COUNTY COUNCIL

COMHAIRLE
CONTAE AN CHLAIR

12" October, 2023.

Our Ref: October 23 - 24/AR/AC

Dear Meetings Administrator,

At the October meeting of the Council the members passed the following resolution:

“In future housing developments and as part of the planning process, there should be a
planning condition to all new housing applications stating that part of the conditions would be
that traffic calming measures would be part of the development, as a matter of safety for all
concerned.”

It was agreed to circulate this resolution to all local authorities.

Yours sincerely,

Ann Reynolds,

Senior Executive Officer,

Corporate Services Department,

Finance and Support Services Directorate.

An Roinn Seirbhisi Corparaideach Coarporate Services Department
Stiarthéireacht Airgeadais agus Seirbhisi Tacaiochta Finance and Support Services Directorate
Aras Contae an Chlair, Bothar Nua, Inis, Co. an Chlair, V85 DXP2 Aras Contae an Chlair, New Road, Ennis, Co. Clare, V85 DXP2

@ 0656821616 #5065 6828233 = customerservices@clarecoco.ie » www.clarecoco.ie n , m D




